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July 9,2008

Ms. Karen D. Wagner
Chair, EMS Advisory Board
3705 Jadwyn Road
Woodstock, Virginia 22664

Dear Ms. Wagner:

On August 8, 2008, the Emergency Medical Services Advisory Board will be asked to
adopt the “National Scope of Practice” for the Commonwealth. As the chief of
Chesterfield County Fire and EMS, I am writing to ask that you defer this decision for
twelve months. My counterparts in the Richmond area and I, believe that there are some
issues that require resolution prior to a decision on this matter.

The provision of emergency medical services in Virginia is the responsibility of a very
diverse group of agencies, operating in a wide variety of settings. Today, the citizens and
visitors to the Commonwealth receive excellent medical and trauma care, regardless of
where they happen to be. This is not by accident. Countless hours are spent each year
recruiting, training, and developing providers at all levels. While I am always supportive
of improving patient care, I question whether this will occur with the existing proposal.

The primary concern revolves around the elimination of the Intermediate level provider.
The Intermediate level allows providers to increase their knowledge and skill levels
above that of the EMT-Basic while not having to invest the time into the Paramedic
certification. Many of these providers have used the Intermediate level as a stepping-
stone to Paramedic, allowing themselves to apply their skills sooner while gaining
experience and confidence prior to making the transition to Paramedic. However, many
others simply cannot devote the time to move on to the next level. Yet, their current level
of knowledge and skills are critical to the success of many systems.

Much research has gone into the National Scope of Practice as it is proposed. However,
much of that research involves the urban environment. These systems all offer something
that many of our agencies do not have — a hospital within a short transport of the patient.
In those systems, it is reasonable to believe that the skills employed by an EMT-
Advanced, accompanied by a quick arrival at a hospital, will have a positive outcome. In
those communities, it is not as critical to have as many Paramedics, nor is there a need for
an “intermediate” level.
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In Virginia, many of our agencies must transport patients in excess of thirty to forty
minutes to reach a medical facility. Advanced levels of ALS are essential to provide good
patient outcomes. Even in many of the counties surrounding the city of Richmond, it is not
unusual to have fifteen to twenty minute transport times to reach a hospital. In many cases,
the hospitals are clustered together and while some areas have several quick options, other
areas have none.

Many agencies across the state have come to rely on the Intermediate level provider to
provide ALS within their system. In Chesterfield County, we rely on a combination of
volunteer rescue squads, as well as firefighter-staffed ambulances. Recruiting and
maintaining ALS providers is a challenge for us now. The elimination of the Intermediate
tevel will create significant challenges to EMS delivery in my county.

Please understand my opposition is not to the National Scope of Practice, but rather to the
elimination of the Intermediate level of care. My desire is that prior to a vote to adopt the
Scope of Practice, there needs to be a commitment in the Commonwealth to continue with
an Intermediate level, and a transition plan that includes the same. I would ask that a
stakeholder group be commissioned representing the various agencies and geographic areas
of the state. This group, in association with the Office of Emergency Medical Services,
could develop the framework for an implementation plan that includes an Intermediate
level. The time exists to put such a framework in place to guide the implementation. It is
not critical to make this decision now, and I again respectfully request that you defer your
decision for twelve months to allow this to occur.

1 thank you for your consideration of this request. My fellow chief officers in the
Richmond Metro region and I believe that this is the most prudent action to take. Deferral
of the decision will allow time for a plan which will ensure that this critical level of service
is not eliminated, which, if allowed to occur, will have a negative impact on service
delivery. It will demonstrate to the providers and the agencies in the Commonwealth that
you recognize the contribution that they make and that you are committed to this concept.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me at (804) 748-
1912 or maugerp@chesterfield.gov.

Respectfully,

messhg

Paul W. Mauger, Chief
Chesterfield Fire and Emergency Medical Services
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¢: Mr. Gary Brown, Office of EMS EMS Advisory Board members
Virginia Operational Medical Directors Committee




